

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School welcomes Wilbur Sargunajar today Wednesday till Friday. Known as the "Simple Superstar", Wilbur is a musician, filmmaker and certified Cultural Intelligence Facilitator.

The Times of India has called him "India's first YouTube star". Wilbur uses his platform to create films and music, which call attention to social issues such as racism, poverty and women's rights. His passion is for reconciliation, justice, and helping people build relational bridges across differences. In addition to his artistic projects, Wilbur performs and speaks at schools and businesses to inspire children and adults around the world to become first class culturally intelligent Simple Superstars.

Congratulations to our 2023 Junior Prom Court!

Princes: Noa Gordon Teva Loft Troy Branco Benedict Cailao

Princesses: Sophia Abut Abigail Hufalar Ileana Bush Giana Freda

King John Tumpap Queen Yaretzi Ortiz

Ticket sales for Junior Prom Increase by \$5 today - through March 2nd, Please make sure to get your Withholds and Detention Hours cleared! for more information please email- Mrs. Quall

Students interested in Receiving Services by Sephora Beauty at the Whaler's Village Location! Please Call Sephora Beauty @ (808) 667-2545, You can also pick up the flyer with details in the Student Activities Center (R202)

Aloha students and staff. Da Luna Store has a new Pink Hoodie for \$39. Stop by Da Luna Store at AA102. We are open Tuesdays and Thursday during Recess

Yearbook: For those who haven't purchased their yearbook yet, please go to this website: www.yearbookordercenter.com. Type in this code to pull up Purchasing details! 10945 OR-Search: Lahainaluna High School. Want to submit photos for the yearbook? Please check out the jpg that is attached to today's daily bulletin. Mahalo!

Seniors: There has been a change of dates for the mandatory senior meetings. Please have you and one of your parents/guardians attend one of two mandatory senior meetings. The first option is Tuesday, February 21st and the 2nd option is Sunday, February 26th. Both are held at the cafeteria and it starts at 6:00pm. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Debralyn Arellano at debralyn.arellano@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Sophomores - PSAT 10 registration form is now available at the College & Career Center or with your counselor, Mrs. Webber. The PSAT 10 will be on Tuesday, February 28 in the library. The registration fee is \$20 and should be either cash or money order (made out to Lahainaluna High School). Registration forms and registration fee is due to Miss Kristy or Miss Ginny, in the College & Career Center by February 22. There are only 30 seats available, please do not give your registration form or payment to anyone else or you may miss the cut.

Seniors - Virtual FAFSA Workshops are available through UH Manoa. If you do not want to participate in those workshops, please contact Miss Kristy for help completing your FAFSA.

The Scholarship Bulletin is located in Miss Kristy's google classroom, "Class of 2023 Post High School". Go to the "Classwork" tab and scroll down to the "2022-2023 Scholarship Bulletin". All seniors should be applying to the Lahainaluna Foundation Scholarship. There are 40 scholarships listed and just one application needed! If you have not joined Miss Kristy's google classroom, here is the join code: nvymjxk

CLUB CHATTER:

Bible Club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at the chorus room during lunch period. Hope to see you all there!

Breakfast: Yogurt with Granola, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Salad, Cucumber, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Chester Albiller, Jessica Albiller, Destiny Albino, Robbie Alcantara, Aidan Alibin, Anya Alvarado.